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From: defence.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 5 May 2006 1:48 PM

To:

Subject: SEC: UNCLASSIFIED:- FW: Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

I sent the following email to you some time ago - I hope this helps. Please
contact at my work number listed if you need more
assistance. S

Thanks,

Personnel Branch
HQ JOC

————— Original Message--Sent by: _on R

Original sent to:
Original cc'd to:

Thank you for your email. Please accept my apologies for the late repl

Could I please direct you to_who you refer to in the email

below. may be be ssist you in your enquiries.
can be contacted on i

Regards,

Personnel Branch
HQ JOC

Original
cc'd to:
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Further to my message below, we have been advised by our GE contact that the
CO for the field engineers they liaised with was

I hope this assists you with your enquiries. Have you been able to put
together anything useful yet? We are looking at recommending a further group
of organisations to be determined as eligible for the HOSM in the near future,
and if eligible, it would be good to be able to include this group at the same
time.

Regards,

[ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

From:
Sent: Wednesday,
To:
Cc:
Subject: Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO
CAVEATS]

Dear_

I've been given your details by as the person I
should deal with on HOSM issues. I am responsible for administering the
regulations for the HOSM, and my section actually processes the applications
before they are recommended for the Governor-General’s approval. We also
answer enquiries from eligible, or potentially-eligible, organisations.

8 February 2006 3:52 PM

fe’ve received an approach from Australian employees of a US Corporation
(General Electric) which donated and installed water purification plants in
Sumatra following the Indian Oceantsunami. The Australians appear to satisfy
the time, location and purpose criteria for the HOSM. The approach makes
frequent reference to co-operation GE received from Australian Army
engineering (e.g. provision of heavy moving equipment to assist installation,
local liaison, etc). To properly consider the potential eligibility of these
people for the HOSM we need to understand the nature of linkages with the
broader Australian aid effort, and in particular, linkages with the ADF's
operation.

I’d be grateful if you could call me to discuss this, or provide contact
details for someone who would have a detailed knowledge of the facts.

Cheers,

!lg !!vz_se-r
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Operations Section, Awards and Culture Branch

[ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Wednesday, 3 May 2006 9:00 AM

DRNExchange@drnin.defence.gov.au;
Subject: SEC: UNCLASSIFIED:- FW: Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

These emails were forwarded to _ who had suddenly left us about

that time, so I'm not sure if they got through to you. Forwarded for your
attention now.

SONLDR J13 HQJOC
14-18 Wylde Street
POTTS POINT NSW 2011

————— Origina ~—

-Original sent to: Original cc'd to: -

Unless I’'ve missed something, I’ve heard nothing in response to my message

below. Have you been able to find someone I could talk to about the role of

GE Corporation in Australia’s operations in Sumatra? A contact for _

# would be useful so that I could attempt to corroborate information

and get a feel for whether GE was integral to the Australian operation or not.
However, I can take this matter no further without first talking to someone

who was in a position of authority on the ground.

Please let me know if there is a problem with this request that I might not be
aware of.

Regards,

!!!=!N!LASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

From:
Sent: Monday, 27 Februar
To: '
Cey
Subject: FW: Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED
/ NO CAVEATS]

Importance: High

2006 9:39 AM
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Dear

Further to my message below, we have been advised by our GE contact that the
CO for the field engineers they liaised with was

I hope this assists you with your enquiries. Have you been able to put
together anything useful yet? We are looking at recommending a further group
of organisations to be determined as eligible for the HOSM in the near future,
and if eligible, it would be good to be able to include this group at the same
time.

Regards,

[ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

From
Sent: Wednesda
To:
Cc:
Subject: Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO
CAVEATS] '

I've been given your details by SEE(DIEMIIIIIIIIIIINNN a5 the person 1

should deal with on HOSM issues. I am responsible for administering the
regulations for the HOSM, and my section actually processes the applications
before they are recommended for the Governor-General’s approval. We also
answer enquiries from eligible, or potentially-eligible, organisations.

8 Feb :52 PM

We’ve received an approach from Australian employees of a US Corporation
(General Electric) which donated and installed water purification plants in
Sumatra following the Indian Oceantsunami. The Australians appear to satisfy
the time, location and purpose criteria for the HOSM. The approach makes
frequent reference to co-operation GE received from Australian Army
engineering (e.g. provision of heavy moving equipment to assist installation,
local liaison, etc). To properly consider the potential eligibility of these
people for the HOSM we need to understand the nature of linkages with the
broader Australian aid effort, and in particular, linkages with the ADF’s
operation.

I'd be grateful if you could call me to discuss this, or provide contact
details for someone who would have a detailed knowledge of the facts.

Cheers,

A/g Adviser
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Operations Section, Awards and Culture Branch

[ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]
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From:

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2006 11:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: SEC: Unclassified - Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

- has asked that I assist you with this matter.

Your first point of contact should be SQNLDR_

Joint Operations Command and is Cc in this e-mail

regards

.is located at HQ

A/Assistant Director
Honours, Decorations & Medals
T-1-04

Deiartment of Defence

Visit our web site: http://www.defence.gov.au/dpe/dpe site/honours awards/

LEGAL NOTICE :

This e-mail remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have
received this e-mail in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete
the e-mail.

From:

Sent: Tuesda 24 January 2006 13:15

To:

Subject: Tsunami HOSM - request for engineering contact [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO
CAVEATS]

g

We've received an approach from Australian employees of a US Corporation which
donated and installed water purification plants in Sumatra. The Australians
appear to satisfy the time, location and purpose criteria for the HOSM. The
approach makes frequent reference to co-operation they received from Australian
Army engineering (e.g. provision of heavy moving equipment to assist
installation, liaison, etc). To properly consider the potential eligibility of
these people for the HOSM we need to understand the nature of linkages with the
broader Australian aid effort, and in particular, with the ADF's operation.

We'd be grateful if you could provide contact details for a relatively senior
person in the engineering element of Op Sumatra Assist. If you need any more
background please call me.
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Cheers,

!!g A!v1ser

Operations Section, Awards and Culture Branch

[ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED / NO CAVEATS]

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains
information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal
professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose
its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any
aaterial contained within it. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email informing
them of the mistake and delete all copies of the message from your

computer system.
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